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/ Mrsa. Virginia

~\11‘&’&3 Pantheo
Norwalk, California 90650 _

«“Brockway

———e a L.,

Dear Mrs. Brockway:

Mr. Hoover recelved your letter on November 16th, "
He asked me to thank you for your observations and E
. to advise you that all the material developed by the FBI in connec- oy
NN . Hon with our investigation of the assassination of former President SR
Kennedy was turned over to the Warren Commission for its con-
\ slderation. The results of our fnquiry into this matter were sub- N
\".. - Sequently made avallable to the National Archives by the Warren _
™\ " ‘Commission. Answers to any questions you may have concerning’ ~
r\ v, the work performed by the Warren Commnifssion or the FBI would
s be available through review at the National Archives. H
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